Grace Evans

From: Grace Evans

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 5:17 PM

To: Grace Evans

Subject: Deschutes County Soliciting for Non-Medical Transportation Bids - DUE JANUARY 27,

12PM - RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS

Importance: High

Hello,

The following are questions and answers regarding the posted solicitation for Non-Medical
Transportation Bids. The below figures are best estimates based on the last six months and subject
to change due to demand, availability and Department approval. Feel free to email me directly if
you have any questions. Bids are due: January 27 at 12PM.

1. Estimated number of rides per year? Estimated 1500 annually
2. Average ride distance? Varies. We have offices in La Pine, Bend, and Redmond.

Estimated annual budget? To be determined based on bids; funding availability, and client
need.

A Grace Justice Evans
Contract Specialist

Deschutes County Health Services
Phone: (541) 322-7516 | Fax: (541) 322-7565

Grace.Evans@deschutes.org

Business Hours:
Monday - Friday: 9AM to 6PM

Tell us how we’re doing
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/WKL5CXQ
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